From:  Horner, Trina

Sent: 4/28/2010 11:54:49 AM

To: 'Haine, Steven K.' (steven.haine@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: RCEC Contract

Great, thanks.
Trina

From: Haine, Steven K. [mailto:steven.haine@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 11:21 AM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: RE: RCEC Contract

My apology, Trina, | do have the LTRFO testimony on CD. There’s no need to send another one.

Thank you.

Steven Haine, re.

Electric Procurement and Resource Adequacy Section
Energy Division
California Public Utilities Commission

Phone: (415) 355-5553

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 10:40 AM
To: Haine, Steven K.

Subject: RCEC Contract

Steve,

Attached are the RCEC documents you've requested, in this order: 1. First Amendment to the Second
Amended and Restated PPA, 2. Signature pages o the same, 3. Second Amended and Restated PPA,
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and 4. its signature pages. As you know, these documents are highly commercially sensitive and
confidential, provided under P.U. Code Section 583.

Note that document #1 is quite short -- this is the document that was negotiated with Calpine in March
0f 2010. That is the changes to the Second Amended PPA, which the CPUC approved last year and is
document #3. That document (#3) is much longer.

In terms of PG&E's LTRFO testimony, | believe we sent you a CD with that a couple of months ago.
We'll be sending over another CD with the testimony this afternoon. [fthat is not what you need, let me
know.

Trina
<<First Amendment to Second Amended Restated PPA EXECUTION version 4-9-10.DOC>>

<<RCEC Amendment Signatures 4-9-10.pdf>>

<<SecondAmended and Restated PPA Final 12-19-08.DOC>>

<<Document.pdf>>
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